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202-833-4474 

Janet 

From:JENKINS, DANIEL J [AG/1920] 

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 8:38 AM 

To: Janet Collins 

Subject: RE: Jack Housenger at ARA 

talk a 

Dan Jenkins 
U.S. Agency Lead 

Regulatory Affairs 
Monsanto Company 

1300 I St., NW 
Suite 450 East 
Washington, DC 20005 

r 
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From:Janet Collins 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 8:32 AM 
To: JENKINS, DANIEL J [AG/1920] 
Cc: Ray McAllister 
Subject: RE: Jack Housenger at ARA 

Yes- rather concerning. I actually went back to our member to be sure this was not said in a private conversation. If there is 
anything you think that CLA could do to assist, please let me or Ray know. 

Thanks. 

Janet 

From:JENKINS, DANIEL J [AG/1920] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 8:30 AM 
To: Janet Collins 
Cc: Ray McAllister 
Subject: RE: Jack Housenger at ARA 

Yes, aware of this. Find it troubling that he's saying it publically, as we are urging them not to. It's a very bad move to be 
I 

Thank you for passing along 

Dan Jenkins 
U.S. Agency Lead 
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Regulatory Affairs 
Monsanto Company 

1300 I St., NW 
Suite 450 East 
Washington, DC 20005 

From:Janet Collins 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 8: 15 AM 
To: JENKINS, DANIEL J [AG/1920] 
Cc: Ray McAllister 
Subject: FW: Jack Housenger at ARA 
Importance: High 

Dan- these comments in from one of our members who was in the audience at the ARA last week. The on 
glyphosate is new to me-I did not realize they would convene another SAP prior to communicating their assessment outcomes. 

Best 

Janet 

This is in reference to a presentation by Jack Housenger. 
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He was very guarded. 

A couple of other observations: 

I asked him about EPA's unwillingness to support its own decisions (i.e. sulfoxaflor). He answered by 

saying that EPA had originally planned to issue a conditional registration of sulfoxaflor, but decided 
against it due to criticism from the GAO report. Instead, they decided to issue it as a section 3, but with 

reduced rates. In retrospect, he thought the conditional approach would have been better. In other 

words, he didn't answer the question. 

He also discussed the glyphosate/cancer issue by saying they would issue some sort of risk assessment 
and have it validated by the SAP. 
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